
REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET 
(Please Type) 

Date: 5/18/2005 I Docket No.: l Cf5o~ -TS 
1. Division Name/Staff Name: I Division Of Competitive Markets & EnforcemenUlsler 

2.0PR: Division Of Competitive Markets & Enforcement 

3. OCR: Office Of The General Counsel 

4. Suggested Docket Title: I Request for cancellation of STS Certificate No. 2657 by Corporate Offices at Phillips Point, 
Inc., effective April 5, 2005. 

5. Suggested Docket Mailing List (attach separate sheet if necessary) 

A. Provide NAMES OR ACRONYMS ONLY if a regulated company. 

B. Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others. (Match representatives to companies.) 

1. Parties and their representatives (if any): 

2. Interested persons and their representatives (if any): 

6. Check one: 

~ Documentation is attached. 

0 Documentation will be provided with recommendation. 

:'IO~'~ "'4:"" 1 :"1 U:l; '; [t,T:: 

o4882 HAY 19 ~ 
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{ . ------------_____ 
From: Paula Isler 

Sent: Monday, May 16, 200511:57 AM 

To: Raquel Tully 

\"~ ~ \\t:j.{j) 
Raquel Tully ----------------------~5~b+l~tA*h'~l~~~Ft.- se~ ~~1 


Subject: RE: 

It is the 2005 RAF ($50 each certificate) for TI978 and TS117 (Corporate Offices at Phillips Point, Inc.). Please 
provide me proof of payment so that I can open the dockets. Thanks. 

From: Raquel Tully 
Sent: Monday, May 16, 20058:57 AM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: RE: 

11300 U.S. HWY 1 STE 400 
North Palm Beach, FL 33408 
PH 561-624-1177 
The Lastnaine on the check looks like Hays. The envelope says Anne Peman Laser Therapy 

From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2005 8:17 AM 
To: Raquel Tully 
Subject: RE: 

I don't know anything about the Tampa Electric check (I only deal with telecommunications companies). The 
other one sounds sort of familiar. What is the address and who signed the check or anything else you can tell 
me. It sounds like a $100 settlement but need more information. Thanks. 

From: Raquel Tully 
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2005 7:23 AM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: ," .. 
I have to checks in question, that hopefully you can help me with. One is from Tampa Electric for $256.16. I don't 
show where the owed additional money after [paying there 2004. Raf Fees. Also one from Corporate Officers at 
the Towers for $100.00. I thought that this could be a filing fee, but it has your attention so I was not sure. 

Thanks for your help. 

S3JI/\ y3 ~ 3/\ 1l 113dl'JO~ 
_J a riO! S! ",W 

£*1 :01 !~~ 8/ A ~U gaaz 

'\/1 fll?005 



STATE OF FLORIDA 

DIVISION OF COMPETITIVE MARKETS &COMMISSIONERS: 
ENFORCEMENTBRAULIO L. BAEZ, CHAIRMAN 
BETH W. SALAKJ. TERRY DEASON 
DIRECTOR

RUDOLPH "RUDY" BRADLEY 
(850) 413-6600

CHARLES M. DAVIDSON 

LISA POLAK EDGAR 

'uhlic~£r&ir£ {([ommizzion 

April 21, 2005 

Ms. Lynn Hayden 
Corporate Offices at Phillips Point, Inc. (TI978 & TS 117) 
2472 SE Federal Highway 
Stuart, FL 34994-4531 

Dear Ms. Hayden: 

On April 5, 2004, the Corrunission received your faxed letter requesting cancellation of the 
company's IXC and STS certificates. The Regulatory Assessment Fee is assessed if a certificate is 
active for anyone day during a calendar year, even if a company had no revenues or ever started 
operations during the period covered. This means that since you did not request cancellation of your 
certificates until 2005, the 2005 Regulatory Assessment Fees are owed on both certificates. Both 
2005 Regulatory Assessment Fee return forms are enclosed. 

As soon is full payment is received ($100 total, or the $50 minimum for each certificate), I 
will open a docket to grant the company a voluntary cancellation of its IXC and STS certificates. 
When returning payment and the completed 2005 Regulatory Assessment Fee return forms, please use 
the enclosed blue envelope, which will insure prompt processing. Please respond by May 12,2005. 

In the meantime, if you have any questions, just let me know. I can be reached at (850) 413­
6502-phone, (850) 413-6503-fax, by internet e-mail at PIsler@psc.state.f1.us, or at the address at the 
bottom ofPage One. 

Sincerely, 

Lh ,.j n ~ 
lWU't2-- y-- . ,. 

Paula 1. Isler, Research Assistant 
Bureau of Service Quality 

Enclosures 

CMITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEYARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 


PSC Website: http://wwW.noridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.n.us 




TO AVOID PENALTY AND fNTEREST CHARGES. THE REGULA- - ASSESSMENT FEE RETURN MUST BE FILED ON OR BEFORE 0 If? ' 06 

Interexchange Company Regulatory AssessmeUl Fee Return 

Florida Public Service Commission 
STATUS: 	 So< Fllino Instructions on Back of Fonn 

Actual Return TI978-05-0-R 
Estimated Return Corporate Offices At Phillips Point, Inc. 
Amended Return 

2472 S. E. Federal Highway 
Stuart, FL 34994-4531 

PERIOD COVERED: 

0110112005 TO 12/3112005 

Please ComDlete Below If Official Maillne Address Has Chaneed 

FOR PSC USE ONLY 
Check# 

$ OMl3'()Ol 
003001 

$ P 
OMl3'()O I 

004011 

$_--------- ­
Postmark Date ____ ___ 

Initials of Preparer ______ 

(Name of Company) 	 (Address) (City/State) (Zip) 

FLORIDA 

LINE NO. ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATION GROSS OPERATING REVENUE INTRASTATE REVENUE 

I. 	 Long Distance Services $_- ------- ­$_-------- ­
2. 	 Access Services 
3. 	 Private Line Services 
4. 	 Leased Facilities & Circuits Services 
5. 	 Miscellaneous Services 

6. 	 TOTAL Telephone Services $__________ $,------- ­
7. 	 LESS: Amounts Paid to Other Telecommunications Companies· 


(see "2. Fees" on back) 

8. 	 TOTAL REVENUES For Regulatory Assessment Fee Calculation 
9. 	 Regulatory Assessment Fee Due (Multiply Line 8 by 0 .00 15) 
10. 	 Penalty for Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date" on back) 
11. 	 Interest for Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date" on back) 
12. 	 TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $_-------­

• These amounts must be intrastate only and must be verifiable. 

AS PROVIDED IN SECTION 364.336, FLORIDA STATUTES, THE MINIMUM ANNUAL FEE IS $50 

CURRENT COMPANY STATUS 
) Facilities-Based Carrier ) Reseller ( ) Call Aggregator 

) Altemate-Operator Service ) Rebiller ( ) Other: 

BILLING INFORMA TlON 
Complete below if billing agent if other than yourself. 

(Name) (Address: City/State/Zip) (Telephone) 
What is the total amount of customer deposits collected? What is the total amount of bond held (if applicable)? 

Amount: $ for 19.____ Amount: $ Expires: _______ 

COMPANY INFORMATION 
Do you lease telecommunications' facilities? () YES ( )NO 
WY~. w~~~~=~~~il~~~m? N~e: _ ____ ___________ _ _ ____ ___________ __~ 

Address : ______ _____________________________________________________________________________________ 

I, the undersigned owner/officer of the above-named company, have read the foregoing and declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief the above infonnation is a true 
and correct statement. I am aware that pursuant to Section 837 .06, Florida Statutes, whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing with the intent to mislead a public 
servant in the performance of hislher duty shall be gui lty of a misdemeanor of the second degree . 

(Signature of Company Official) (Title) (Date) 

Telephone Number L( __.-J-______-'F-"ax"'-'-N'-'u!!.!m""be~rL(_J-___ ____ 

(Preparer of Form - Please Print Name) 
FE !. No. ___________ ___________________ 

PSC1C MP-1 53 (Rev. 11 / 11199) 



TO AVOID PEN-ALTY AND fNTEREST CHARGES. THE REGUU - -ASSESSMENT FEE RETURN MUST BE FILED ON OR BEFORE 01 /--'06 

Shared-Tenant ~ervice Provider Regulatory Asse1Ssment Fee Return 

STATUS: 

Actual Return 
Estimated Return 
Amended Return 

PERlOD COVERED: 

01101/2005 TO 12/3112005 

Florida Public Service Commission 
(SH Filln 	 Instructions on Back of Form 

TSI17-05-0-R 
Corporate Offices At Phillips Point, Inc. 
2472 S. E. Federal Highway 
Stuart, FL 34994-4531 

- .LsJer 
Please Complete Below If Official Mailing Address Has Changed 

FOR PSC USE ONLY 
Check# 

$_----­

$-----_P 

$_----­

06-03-001 
003001 

06-03-001 
004011 

Postmark Date ____ _ _ 

Initials of Preparer ____ 

(Name of Company) 	 (Address) (City/State) (Zip) 

LINE 
NO. ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATION AMOUNT 

1. 	 Gross Intrastate Operating Revenue $_----­

2. 	 LESS: Amounts Paid to Other Telecommunications Companies* 


(see "2. Fees" on back) 


3. 	 Net Intrastate Operating Revenue for Regulatory Assessment Fee 


Calculation (Line 1 less Line 2) 


4. 	 Regulatory Assessment Fee Due (Multiply Line 3 by 0.0015) 

5. 	 Penalty For Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date" on back) 

6. 	 Interest For Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date" on back) 

7. 	 TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $_---­

* 	These amounts must be intrastate only and must be verifiable. 

AS PROVIDED IN SECTION 364.336, FLORIDA STATUTES, THE MINIMUM ANNUAL FEE IS $50 

I, the unders igned owner/officer of the above-named company, have read the foregoing and declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief the above information is a true and 
correct statement. I am aware that pursuant to Section 837.06, Florida Statutes, whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing with the intent to mislead a public servant in the 
performance of hi s official duty shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of the second degree_ 

(Signature of Company Official) (Title) (Dale) 

(Preparer of Form - Please Print Name) 
Telephone Number l....( _---L-_ _ 

F.E.L N 

__----'---Fa""x'--'-N-'-"u"--'­m"'be"-'.r----'-(_-'-_ __ ___ 



State of Florida 

Juhlit ~£r&it£ illxnmnizzion 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
~ 

l::·:·..·r y) "r 'C:.~ .:::- ~:::.'r· ·~ r~;E.F·. 
. ---'" 

.. ~ 
'. ' '\ t; ) I 

t'\;, · ', 
" 

",Sj"" 

'-.... ' 	 I, 1//1111111111/1111 1111/1 11111111111111111111111111111111111 / 
Mr. Lynn Hayden 
Corporate Offices At Phillips Point, Inc. 
11400 U.S. Highway 1, Suite 400 
North Palm Bea~h , FI ~~4()A_ ':l.'JnQ 

:-~",C!.::'''/::3~.I 'J&"S\"'"J II dIf! ! III " 11,111111111;\ I! 1.111111 1.11 II J J I I I ;/ Ii 

o:7 J[))C1i)d ;::' ,.1 

$ 00.379 ) 
~!.~'~5~,?q(Ji;: E~F: 

Mailed '- ron' 32399 
US POSTAGE 



, 
STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMM lSSIONERS: DIVISION OF COMPETITIVE MARKETS & 

BRAULIO L. BAEZ, CHAIRMAN ENFORCEMENT 

BETH W. SALAK1. TERRY DEASON 

RUDOLPH "RUDY" BRADLEY DIRECTOR 

CHARLES M. DAVIDSON (850) 413-6600 

LISA POLAK EDGAR 

lfIuhlir~.erbir.e QInmmizzinn 
April 1, 2005 

-·~lMr. Lynn Hayden 

Corporate Offices At Phillips Point, Inc. 

11300 U.S. Highway 1, Suite 400 

North Palm Beach, FL 33408-3208 


Re: Registration with the Florida Secretary of State, Division of Corporations 

Dear Mr. Hayden: 

The purpose of this letter is to infonn you that Corporate Offices At Phillips Point, Inc.'s 
registration to conduct business in Florida is no longer active. As evidenced by the enclosure, 
Corporate Offices At Phillips Point, Inc.'s registration was administratively dissolved on 
September 22, 2000, for its failure to file an annual report with the Florida Department of State, 
Division of Corporations. 

Currently, Corporate Offices At Phillips -Point, Inc. is authorized by the Florida Public 
Service Commission to operate as an intrastate interexchange telecommunications services 
provider and a shared tenant services provider in Florida. As such, Corporate Offices At Phillips 
Point, Inc. must retain an active registration with the Florida Department of State to conduct 
business in Florida. 

To remedy this matter, Corporate Offices At Phillips Point, Inc. should take action to have 
its registration with the Florida Department of State reinstated. Please send, via facsimile, a copy 
of the record provided by the Florida Department of State, indicating that reinstatement has been 
achieved. 

Please fax me the requested infonnation no later than April 22, 2005. If you have any 
questions, please contact me at (850) 4 i 3-6576. My fax number is (850 413-7677. 

Sincerely, 

Elton Howell, Engineer 
Bureau of Service Quality 

Enclosure 
TMS 1818 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 


PSC Website: http://www.noridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.n.us 




)ivision of Corporations Page 1 of2 

WALTERS, MICHAEL J. 
777 SOUTH FLAGLER DR. 

STE.1102-W 
WEST PALM BEACH FL 33401 

W AL TE RS, MICHAEL J. 
777 S. FLAGLER DR. 

W. PALM BEACH FL 

HA YDEN, DIONNE L 
777 S . FLAGLER DR 

W PALM BCH FL 

DVS 

1ttp://ccfcorp.dos. state.fl. lls/scripts/cordet.exe?al =DETFIL&n 1=S06878&n2=NAMFWD&n3=0000&n4= N... 311512005 




lttp ://ccfcorp.dos.state.f1.us/scripts/cordet.exe?a 1=DETFIL&n 1=S06878&n2=NAMFWD&n3=0000&n4=N.. . 3115/200:= 



Page 1 of 1 

Paula Isler 

From: Elton Howell 

Sent: Tuesday, April 12,2005 1:44 PM 

To: Paula Isler 

Subject: FW: Corporate office at Phillips Point 

FYI forwarded email from Nonnye 

From: Nonnye Grant 
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2005 11:29 AM 
To: Elton Howell 
Subject: RE: Corporate office at Phillips Point 

Good morning! Thanks and I will update MCD with the lastest address that is shown on the recent RAFs forms 
and new phone number you have listed below for both TI987 and TS 117. Nonnye 

From: Elton Howell 
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2005 11:12 AM 
To: Nonnye Grant 
Subject: Corporate office at Phillips Point 

Hi Nonnye, 


The e-mail from Lynn Hayden dated April 5, 2005, states: 


Mr. Howell Via Fax Number etc 


Dear Mr. Howell: 


Pursuant to our conversation, please allow this letter to confirm that Corporate Offices at Phillips Point is 
withdrawing certification for the following: TI978 & TS117. If you need additional information, please call me at 
772-288-2226. Thank you. Lynn Hayden 

Paula has the package to open docket to inactivate this. If U have any questions about this, please call her. 

Elton Howell 

4/13/2005 




Ja Fax Nwnber: 850-413-6577 

rsuant to our conversation, please allow this letter to c:onfinn that Corporate Offices 81 PI [lips Point is 
'thdrawing certification for (be following: 

11978 and TS1l7 

you need additionaJ information pJease can :me at 772-288-2226, Thank yOll , 



STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: 

BRAULIO L BAEZ, CHAIRMAN 

1. T ERRY DEASON 

RUDOLPH "RUDY" BRADLEY 

CHARLES M. DAVIDSON 

LISA POLAK EDGAR 

Mr. Lynn Hayden 
Corporate Offices At Phillips Point, Inc. 

DIVISION OF COMPETITIVE MARKETS & 
ENFORCEMENT 

BETH W. SALAK 

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

Currently, Corporate Offices At Phillips Poi ,Inc. is authorized by the Florida Public 
Service Commission to operate as an intrastat interexchange telecommunications services 
provider and a shared tenant services provider j Florida. As such, Corporate Offices At Phillips 
Point, Inc. must retain an active registrati9rl with the Florida Department of State to conduct 
business in Florida. / 

To remedy this matter, Corpor/eOffices At Phillips Point, Inc. should take action to have 
its registration with the Florida D~rtment of State reinstated. Please send, via facsimile, a copy 
of the record provided by the F!,o'rida Department of State, indicating that reinstatement has been 
achieved. // 

.Please fax me the requested infonnation no later than A~ril 20, 2005. If you have apf V 
questIOns, please contact me at (850) 413-6576. My fax number IS (850 413-7677. ,L - (' ~ . ') v 

.' CI.. /y J 
Sincerely, , - V "' I .r ) )1 /'I.~ { IV£.' v . t . , 1/ ~ t <r /11 // "1'1) ltv '/.o'" 

. , ./ / I ' ( ! 

, (' . ( . 'j
Elton Howell, Engineer "J ~ / / . _ 1 " ,.. . 

/ ' { / 'jBureau of Service Quality ~ /i ( :(_ ,1'- ') I 

Enclosure (l~ { 
. 0 11\TMS 1818 

I 

CAPITAL CmCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.noridapsc.com Internet E-mail : ron!3ct@psc.S!3te.n.us 



- COMPANY IDENTIFICATION 
Printed on 03/31/2005 at 13:15:17 by LEH 

Complete Name: Corporate Offices At Phillips Point, Inc. 

Mailing Name: Corporate Offices At Phillips Point, Inc. 

Company Code: TSl17 FEID Number: 

MAILING INFORMATION 

Attention: 


Address Line 1: 11300 U.S. Highway One, Suite 400 


Address Line 2: 


City: North Palm Beach State: FL Zip Code: 33408-3208 


E-mail Address:coatt@aol.com 


Web Address: 


Liaison 1: Lynn Hayden Liaison 2: 


Title: President 
 Title: 


Phone: (561) 624-1177 
 Phone: 

E-mail: coatt@aol.com E-mail: 

Fax 1: (561) 624-4709 Fax 2: 

County: 

a 2.. y - If 77 



COMPANY IDENTIFICATION 

Printed on 03/15/2005 at 14:43:33 by LEH 


I S //1 515 

Complete Name: Corporate Offices At Phillips Point, Inc. 

Mailing Name: Corporate Offices At Phillips Point, Inc. ~, 
Company Code: TI978 CK. e.Ll.ek.. FEID Number: 65-0646073-----------.. 

2 . gA~s f J 

Attention: 


Address Line 1: 11300 U.S. Highway 1, Suite 400 


Address Line 2: 


City: North Palm Beach State: FL Zip Code: 33408-3208 


E-mail Address: 


Web Address: 


Liaison 1: Lynn Hayden Liaison 2: 

Title: Pie;id"Emt Title: 

Phone: (561) 624-1177 Phone: 

E-mail: E-mail: 

Fax 1: (561) 624-4709 Fax 2: 

County: 

(} - 't 

I ( Lit.
Orrv ' 

" -/.1
j. 

) .., ' 

\/,{/'" 

\ "r " .,'-' , .;,., '-: ( 

c 

--- , 
I I ('J '­

I 



Division of'Corporations Page 1 of2 

httn://ccfcom.dos.state.f1.lls/Scripts/cordet.exe?a1 =DETFIL&n1 =P95000093786&n2=NAMFWD&n3=0000... 3/311200: 
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2005 FOR PROF.. CORPORATION FILED .. ' . ANNUAL REPORT (AR) 
DOCUMENT # P95000093786 rti~ 

a' ;1Il ~,~ 
1. Entity Name ~~.~ 
CORPORATE OFFICES AT THE TOWERS, INC. ~., 

~~~.,.~ 

Principal Place of Business Mailing Address 

11300 U.S. HIGHWAY ONE, SUITE 400 11300 U.S. HIGHWAY ONE, SUITE 400 
NORTH PALM BEACH FL 33408 NOR.TH PALM BEACH FL 33408 

f\ 
2. Principal Place of Business 

~~O~~d:)f I{{dJy(ti /JI ~ 
SlSte, Apt It . etc. Suite. Apt It. etc . oJ .oJ 

City & State 

_~clv1-J f-l 
Zip 

I 
Coun!ly 

~3l}qC,~ Itra!ly)hn 
. 6. Name and Add,... 0' Current Registered Agent \ .. .­ .~~ --

Feb 23 2005 8-00 am, -
Secretary of State 

02-23-2005 90078 038 "'**150.00 

4)UUIH41J 

\ml~~llmllllmm~~III~1 
1st MOORE CR2E034 (10104) 

4. FEI Number 
65-0646073 

l J Applied For 

I INot Applicable 

s. Certificate of Status Desired 0 $8.75 Additional 
Fee Required 

7. Name and Addr_ of New Regl.tered Agent 

- - - - _ . . 

HAYDEN. DIONNE LYNN 
~~I~re~(~o. ¥t~~ttrtf1i~1'fw C( 'I11300 U.S. HIGHWAY ONE, SUITE 400 

NORTH PALM BEACH FL 33408 

I 
City J;:{U ClVt-. FL IZ~1tj 

,. Tho-'~_"~"""_~'''''''''''''''''''''''.''''.a '''''''''''_. abo•. ;,"""~.Ra" .~ ..... _ .... ~..,
the obligations I r · a 

SIGNATURE 

.. 
~. "..,J'.. ...... oiIN cC IOV-~ "II"'" .nd"" d __ (NOTE ~~ AgerC SlOrw.~. required ......, ,.rsJatftQ) DATE 

«~~}6:~~tfj~E: ~qw:!r! <ffi~: @~~#~'%#.2?tt1% 9. Electioll Campaign Financing $5.00 MayBe
.:«<~.:<>:).;~Aft8rM8 ' 1'" 2005'F." Will Be'$5SO OO '''·~'/.~~~. ' 

~~~:,~,~·..~#~~I~}~it)~:~~: ~~;t~tr~}~ Trust Fund Conbibulion. .0 Added to Fees 

10. OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS 11. ADDtnONSICHANGES TO OFFICERS AND DIREC"rPRS IN 11 

IIlL! D o Detele TIlLE ~ ~iI!IgB o Addition 

NAM( HAYDEN, DIONNE LYNN NAME 

~~SQ k~~4J ~ STRUT /.OOR[SS 11300 U.S. HIGHWAY ONE, SUITE 400 ST REEl ADDRESS 

CIly· SHIP NORTH PALM BEACH FL 33408 CIlY·ST·IIP \., Ufll't 
JIlL< o Delel1 JIll! o Change o AddHlon 

NAME NAME 

SHiEl AllOR ESS STREET ADOIlSS 

CIlY ·SH IP CHY·SHIP 

IIIl! o Dekle litH OCImge o Adc!lIlon 

NAME. 
~ -­ : - - ­ -­ -.-­ ~ .­ -­ ---­ - .- . 

' -~- -­ - -
SIRm ADORESS SIRHl ADORlSS 

CITY·SJ·DP OlY· ST · 1I' 

1Ill! o Delete JIll! OCimJe o AddiIb1 

HAI.t£ NAM{ 

STRHI AOORfSS 51RUl AOOIlSS 

CITY· 51· liP OlY·SJ.Z1' 

nm o Delete TIll[ o Cimge OlldciiiiOn 

NAME /lAME 

smUT AIlOIlf.SS Slfl[[T ADOfI[SS 

OlY ·ST · ZlP CHY·SI·IIP 

JIlL< o Delete TIlLE DCimge OAdditloo 

~.IAME tlAME 

STREET ADORESS '. STRUT AOORESS 

ClTY · ST · IIP CIT Y·ST·lIP 

.. • """" ,,,". ,,., •• ""m.", '~~"""9 do,,, ~ ,,,,," .,""u_,,~ ~.,"Soc •• , • "·"<'K" ."a;do ""..... """', ,,"......."""'''''' ._.. ., .;, '7~·''''''~ ."my ",MM' ",,' """ •• ~~.""-,.. H~.. """ ..., """ ~ '" .",", aoooc••at the corpOration or th ree ' r Of tJt¥slee ed 10 ecute this report as required by Chapter 607, Florida Statutes; and 1t 7r..narrte appears in Block 10 or Block \ 1 ifSI:::::::al 

h ' tha~Pddr 5 th all 0 tikee powered. d3 O~172- Jt!-J»)t 
SlGNATtfRE AND TyPt:D OR PRINTED NAIIE OF SKiNlNG OFFICER OR DRECTOR Dol. Oaytmo Prone • 



TO AVOID PENALTY AND lmEREST CHARGI!S. THE KEOULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE RETIJRN MUST BE FILED ON OR BI!FORE 0 113 Itol005 

Shared-Tenant Service Provider Regulatory Assessment Fee Return 

STATUS: 

/Actual Return 
Estimated Return 
Amended Return 

PERIOD COVERED: 
01101/2004 TO 12/3112004 

nmr;y 
{Nn."T.c of Comp:my) 

Florida Public Service Commission 

TS 117-04-0-R 
Corporate Offices At Phillips Point, Inc. 
11300 U.S . .High~aY9n~,SHi~ 400 
North Palm ~Beach, -PI:!. 33408J3208 

r); r r. ~ 1 0 II ..",.", 
" . ) - . J "" Ill', /.J i l>-:I 

Please Complete Below H OOidal Mmling Address Bas Changed 

'-&41bIf~1iYA]JlJ!jEwayH _ " "' .. ­
(Ad 

FOR PSC~S~9NLY 
Check# ;;:) 0 ' / '1 

$ So .CO 06-03-001 
003001 

$,______ P 

06'()3-001 
004011 

$,-----­

,Postmark Date J-.JC;-OS"" 
lnitillls of Preparer __....{(.;Z:::..-(_ 

LINE 
NO. ACCOUNT CLASSlFICA nON AMOUNT 

1. 	 Gross Intrastate Operating Revenue $ 

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

7. 	 TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $ ;)0.1 0 

>I< These ~_rnounts must be intrastate only and must be verifiable. 


AS PROVIDED IN SECTION 364.336, FLORIDA STATUTES, THE MINIMUM ANNUAL FEE IS $50 


I, the lItldersigned owner/offi of the abofijv.named company, have read the foregoing and declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief the above infonnation is a true and 
Cfrrecl st;itement ] am a are that tion 837.06, Florida StatUtes, whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing with the intent to miSlead~ursuant to au lie servant in the 
Wtf~ce of his offi ty 1be gui f a misdemeanor of the second degree. I h' 

'li1 · 	 -----....t' " 	 ~ 
,/-' .'i ' II 	 /(f'fi~-C- at) D5­

(TItle) (Date) 

Telephone Number L(_-L-____....,Fax"'-'-'N""um""ber""'-'(~_'__ ____ 

F.E.I. No. --\1;,£-6-,$---_tJ_~-=--L._1~_o_7_3__ 
PSClCMP-34 (Rev, 1lI11199) 

SIgnature of Compan Official) 

, Preparer ofF ~Please Print Name) 



Company Code: 

Complete Name: 

Mailmg Name: 

Certificate No(s): 

Status: 

Regulation Date: 

Ballkruptcy:

Company Liaison #1: 

Title: 

Mailing Address: 


Physical Location: 


Phone: 

Fax: 


Related Dockets: 


901007-TS 


MCD Company Information for TSl17 

Printed on 04/2112005 at 10:53:32 by PJI 

TSl17 

Corporate Offices At Phillips Point, Inc. 

Corporate Offices At Phillips Point, Inc. 

2657 

Active 

05/07/1991 

No 

LJ'Ill} Hayden 

President 

2472 S. E. Federal Highway 


Stuart FL 34994-4531 

2472 S. E. Federal Highway 


Stuart, FL 34994-4531 
(772) 288-2226 

Application for certificate to provide shared tenant service at 
777 South Flagler Drive, 8th Floor, West Tower in West Palm Beach 
by CORPORATE OFFICES AT PHILLIPS POINT, INC. 

2 





